From: Robert Frick [rfrick@co.washington.co.us]

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 8:23 AM
To: Cunningham, Michael
Subject: Technical revision

Good Morning Mr. Cunningham,

We are requesting an extension of the review period for the Shook Gravel Pit 1;DRMS File No. M-2001-012;
Technical Revision-01; Adequacy Review. We are requesting an extra three weeks from today, March 12, 2012, to get
all maps and information created and sent to your office.

Rob Frick
Washington County Road & Bridge Dist. 2
GIS Technician/Web site Technician
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